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	Reference: HRC 51.003(b)
	Reference: HRC 51.003(b)
	Reference: HRC 51.003(b)
	Reference: 1. Page 41 of the Solicitation, Section 8.3 Required Submission Method, 2nd paragraph for Submission Option #1 HHS Online Bid Room:  
	Reference: 2. Page 43 of Solicitation, Section 8.5, the 4th bullet point states, “Include page numbering for each section of the proposal;
	Reference: 1. Page 43 of the RFA, Section 8.6  
	Reference: Submission through the HHS Online Bid Room 
	Reference: 1. RFA Number; HHS0015202 2. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation; 2.6 PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 3. Page Number of this Solicitation; 224. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment; 5. Page Number of the Exhibit; 6. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned; and Charges of Family Violence Against Employees 
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015202 Section II.  2.6 Program Requirements - Program Database, Page 16 of 58
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015202 Section VIII. RFA Administrative Information and Inquiries. 8.6, Page 43 of 58
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015202 Section XII. Application Confidential or Proprietary information, Item 2, Page 53 of 58
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015202 Section XIV. Exhibit L - Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency (FFATA), Page 58 of 58
	Reference: 1. RFA Number; HHS0015202 2. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation; 3. Page Number of this Solicitation; 4. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment; Exhibit B FY26 Requested Budget Template 5. Page Number of the Exhibit; Professional-Contract Services6. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned; and Percent applied to HHSC Contract column 
	Reference: RFA:      #HHS0015202Section/Paragraph:      Section 6.3 Indirect CostsPage number:      35Exhibit/Attachment:        Form G Indirect Costs Rate Questionnaire, Section 3Page number of the exhibit:        2Language, Topic, Section begin questioned:      The RFA notes a de minimis cost rate of 15% but Form G notes a 10% de minimis Indirect Cost Rate?
	Reference: 1. RFA No. HHS00152022. RFA Section 1.2 Definitions and Acronyms, 3rd paragraph 3 (definition of “Addendum”)3. RFA Page 74. PCS 121 Addendum5. Page 1 of PCS 121 Addendum6. Whole PCS 121 Addendum document is being questioned
	Reference: RFA #HHS0015202Form C NarrativeProposal Attachments page 4 Bullet 3
	Reference: 1. RFA No. HHS00152022. RFA Section 5.1, 3rd paragraph, 2nd bullet point3. RFA Page 284. Exhibit B FY26 Requested Budget Template5. Excel Spreadsheet (Tab 2 called Summary Page)6. Total is being questioned
	Reference: RFA # HHS0015202 Paragraph 5.4Page number 30 
	Reference: Page 13
	Reference: 1. RFA Number; HHS00152022. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation; n/a3. Page Number of this Solicitation; n/a4. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment; Exhibit B5. Page Number of the Exhibit; Fringe Benefits tab
	Reference: Section/Paragraph: Narrative C (Attachments) Page Number: 4 Topic/Heading: Financial Audits
	Reference: Section/Paragraph: Narrative C (Attachments) Page Number: 4 Topic/Heading: Letters of Support
	Reference: Section/Paragraph: Exhibit E (Data Element Guide) Page Number: 1 Topic/Heading: Service List
	Reference: Section/Paragraph: Section 1.1 Page Number: 6 Topic/Heading: Submission Deadline
	ApplicantQuestion: if we might be able to apply to this opportunity under the provisions of HRC Sec. 51.003(b), which states that the commission may contract with family violence special projects that align with priorities in the State Plan.
	ApplicantQuestion: Provide more detail on what flexibilities are allowed under HRC 51.003(b). Specifically:1. Do organizations seeking support for special projects still need to meet all the criteria of a Family Violence Shelter Center or a Family Violence Nonresidential Center outlined in HRC 51.004(a) and (b)? LifeWorks does not meet these criteria, but we are operating an innovative project that we feel may align with this opportunity’s definition of a “special project,” and which aligns with the State Plan’s callout for increased prevention efforts with youth and adults.
	ApplicantQuestion: Provide more detail on what flexibilities are allowed under HRC 51.003(b). Specifically:2. If special project applicants do not need to be a Family Violence Shelter or Nonresidential Center, can you provide any guidance on if our project fits within the parameters of this RFA? Our project specifically serves youth (ages 16 and younger) who initiate an act of family violence against family members and would otherwise be arrested and face an assault family violence charge. Instead, if youth and their caregiver(s) agree to participate in our program, the youth is transported to LifeWorks 24/7 licensed youth shelter, where they may remain for up to 14 days while they and their caregiver(s) work with a case manager and counselor to resolve the immediate crisis and establish safety for the youth to return home. Joint youth and family case management and counseling extends beyond this period (currently averaging between 5-12 months), utilizing restorative justice practices and advocacy to help families address underlying stressors contributing to family conflict, develop healthy conflict-resolution and coping skills, and heal from trauma. There is immense unmet need for families experiencing this type of conflict—assault family violence is the number one offense bringing youth into juvenile justice in Travis County, with an average of over 200 cases per year. We believe this is a very promising model for preventing cycles of family violence—in the first year of the project, only 1 of 43 youth served has been arrested after entering the program (2.3%). In comparison, approximately 50% of youth facing similar charges who are not in the program have been re-arrested after their initial charge.
	ApplicantQuestion: Please let me know if this solicitation is for new applicants or for programs that have an existing HHSC shelter contract as we are the latter. 
	ApplicantQuestion: Our agency has a shelter for clients on our main campus and also a "safehouse" (which is a townhouse in an apartment complex about 20-30 minutes away from our main campus).  The safehouse can shelter 1-2 adults or a family of 2-3.While I am filling out the Form E - Program Readiness Form, there is a section about an additional shelter.  I was considering the safehouse an additional shelter but then came across the question of if we:Have at least one employee or volunteer on-site continuously when a resident is staying in shelter, or on-site or on-call 24-hours-a-day, every day of the year, when no residents are staying in shelter.We do not have space in the townhome, nor the financial resources to fund, 24 hour staff coverage at the townhome.  The clients staying there do haveaccess to a phone and can call our 24/7 hotline if they need to access a staff member outside of business hours.  Should I consider the safe house an additional shelter?  
	ApplicantQuestion: We are looking to apply for funding as we currently operate two shelters and a non-res center. However, **redacted** is working on expanding to a larger facility within the next year.  If awarded funds, would we be able to use funding at the new facility? The new facility is currently being built in **redacted** 
	ApplicantQuestion: I have a couple of questions regarding the FVP Shelter and Nonresidential Services Program.1. Just to confirm, is the maximum award amount per year, per applicant approximately $2 million? I ask because the program solicitation also states on page 28 that "For Applicants who have never received funds for HHSC Shelter or Nonresidential Services, the maximum funding Applicants may apply for is $140,000," and "For previously funded Applicants, awards may apply for funding similar to the most recent annual award amount for HHSC Shelter or Nonresidential Services."
	ApplicantQuestion: 2. Must questions be submitted by 5:00 p.m. CT on January 10, 2025? The solicitation file lists both January 9 and January 10 as the question submission deadline.
	ApplicantQuestion: I was able to download and print the HHS0015202 Addendum 1, but not the PCS 121 Addendum. Is there any other format, such as Word, that I get a copy of this sent to me?
	ApplicantQuestion: Item #1 requests the entire application in a PDF file.  There is no mention of the fact that Exhibits B & C must be submitted as Excel documents, as indicated on page 57 of the Submission Checklist.  Do we include Exhibits B & C (the Budget Pages) as part of the entire PDF file with the pages numbered, and then also upload separately Exhibits B & C in their original Excel formats?    
	ApplicantQuestion: My questions regarding page numbers are as follows:a. Should each new section of the proposal (as detailed on page 56 Submission Checklist) start back at page number 1 or should my page numbers continue from the last number in the previous section?b. Is there a specific location where the page number should be placed on each page, such as the top right corner of page?  (Many of these HHSC forms in this RFA already have footers with page numbers in the bottom right corner.)c.  Do the font and line spacing requirements also apply to the Letters of Support received from outside entities or from the agency’s board, as requested in Form C Narrative, Page 4?
	ApplicantQuestion:  Would it be possible to get a copy of the narrative that was submitted in the previous 5-year cycle?  As a fairly new director at **redacted** (less than 5 years), this is my first time to fill out the HHSC renewal application.  The previous Executive Director completed the application in the last cycle.   
	ApplicantQuestion: Will we be able to ask for more funding in this grant cycle and is there a cap on the request?  
	ApplicantQuestion: The first bullet point indicates the submission should be organized as outlined in Section XIII Submission Checklist.  This bullet point on page 43 lists “Addenda” as an example of one of the sections; however,  when reviewing pages 56 and 57 of the RFA, which is Section XIII Submission Checklist, there is no Addenda section.   Is it permissible for applicants to create a Section 4. Addenda with an Addenda Cover Page and submit all addenda in this section or does HHS want addenda to be submitted at the end of Section 3-Exhibits to be Completed and Signed?
	ApplicantQuestion: Is the agency’s authorized official the only person who can submit the application, or could another agency representative (with a Bid Room account) prepare and submit the application on behalf of the agency?  I have already created my Bid Room account and I am trying to determine if our Executive Director/authorized official will also need an account or if I can prepare the PDF attachments and submit them to HHSC.
	ApplicantQuestion: It looks like on the 2026 budget page under the fringe tab that the white cells are locked and doesn't allow us to enter data
	ApplicantQuestion: I have observed in a few sections that it says the application submission deadline is on 2/3/2025 and then on another page it says 2/24/2025.   I have attached HHS0015202 Addendum 1 as it says the Application submission Deadline is February 24, 2025 by 10:30AM.  I have also attached pg. 6 of the RFA, where it sates February 3, 2025; page 37 of the RFA, where it states February 3, 2025,  I was wondering which application submission deadline is correct?  These documents are attached and named "questions sent on 12.27.24.
	ApplicantQuestion: We were recently told that a 501c3 applying for HHSC funds could “operate no more than 3 shelter locations as the lead agency,” and that a fourth location would not be eligible for funding. Looking over the RFAs and evaluating criteria on the page linked below, I can’t seem to find anything that outlines that requirement. If this requirement is true, would you be able to point me to where that is in writing? This requirement would affect how we would write any RFPs for operators in the future, and having it in writing would be ideal so we can reference it to potential operators. 
	ApplicantQuestion: Question – Can you please define the use of the term Subcontractor in this section? 
	ApplicantQuestion: Is Client Track for FVC by Number (#) or by Name?
	ApplicantQuestion: Are Excel files to be uploaded or attached in addition to the one PDF file?Do we need to attach addendums or just the documents shown in Section XIII?
	ApplicantQuestion: Does an applicant need to file both Exhibit A, HHS Solicitation Affirmations and a redacted copy of Public Information Act Copy?We are not clear on the instructions.
	ApplicantQuestion: See Exhibit L - Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency (FFATA) shows a message but no form. Please advise if and when a form replaces this message to reader. 
	ApplicantQuestion: Can you please unlock the Percent applied to HHSC Contract column on the Professional-Contract Services tab for the FY26 Budget? 
	ApplicantQuestion: 1. There is a problem with Exhibit B FY26 Budget Template in Excel Format.  On the Fringe tab of the spreadsheet, all of the rows for data entry are locked:  Workers Compensation, Statement Unemployment, Health Insurance, Life Insurance, Dental Insurance, Retirement, and Other are all locked and will not allow any data entry of numbers.     (I checked and completed Exhibit C FY27 Budget Template) and the Fringe columns are not locked in that spreadsheet.  Will HHSC release a corrected Exhibit B FY26 Budget Template?
	ApplicantQuestion: 2. On Both Exhibit B & C FY26 & FY27 budget templates, the column width is not large enough in the Retirement Column to display any number larger than 4 whole numbers plus the 2 decimal points.  (You can type in 9,999.99, but it defaults to displaying ##### if you attempt to type in 10,000.00 or more)  The formulas do calculate correctly even though the numbers aren’t displayed.  Please advise if we should just ignore this issue, since HHSC will have the budget pages in Excel and be able to view the actual numbers in Excel.
	ApplicantQuestion: If we want to request the 15% de minimis cost rate, should we answer 'Yes' to Form G, Section 3 even though it states 10%?
	ApplicantQuestion: 7. The PCS 121 Addendum document on the Request for Application: HHS0015202 webpage will not open. Since, per the RFA on page 7, we have to sign the addendum and submit with our application will the PCS 121 Addendum document be provided a different way?  All the other documents were able to be downloaded and opened but not that one. 
	ApplicantQuestion: In regard to the most recent 2 years of independent audited financial statementsThis states that we should attach the most recent two years of independent audited financial statement or single audits.Our question is the following, our organization has recently contracted for our first audit that will be complete by or around March 1st.   We have not completed audit only 990 until now because our funding did not meet an audit amount requirement, we have only reached an organizational budget of 1 million in the last year. Up until that time our funding has been between $500 and $800 thousand. Please advise if we are still able to apply for funding by perhaps attaching our current 990 and our audit when completed?
	ApplicantQuestion: 7. On page 28 of the RFA it says that we request funding for a similar amount to the most recent annual award amount for our HHSC Shelter or Nonresidential Services Contract since we were previously funded.  Our recent annual shelter contract amount awarded gave a total that included HHSC, HHSC ARP and HHSC ARP COVD-19 Mitigation Grant.  On this application can we ask for the same as our FY25 award amount that includes all 3?
	ApplicantQuestion: As long as we can meet the match requirements and the amount requested is not over 50% of our family violence program budget, is there a maximum we can ask for? Paragraph 2.5
	ApplicantQuestion: Can administrative costs, such as time administrative staff allocate to prepare payroll for FVP staff,  and time used specifically for the accounting/ preparing financial submissions for this grant? 
	ApplicantQuestion: On both Exhibits B&C, on the Indirect cost rate tab, Row 3 where one would enter an indirect cost rate, that tab is locked and will not allow data entry.  The remaining cells and rows are unlocked, so a program can indicate percentages in Column E, percentage applied to HHSC contract.
	ApplicantQuestion: 1. There is normally a financial support tab as the last tab on these budget pages, which is where one enters other sources of support to demonstrate HHSC is not funding more than 50% of our total Family Violence Program costs.  Neither Exhibit B or C FY26 & FY27 Budget Templates have this tab.  The instructions tab also does not reference it.  Would you please verify that it was not accidentally omitted?
	ApplicantQuestion: The instructions indicate that the cost for each type of fringe benefit should be entered in the top white row for each position. However, the cells are password protected, preventing me from entering any data into the fields.
	ApplicantQuestion: The RFA requests the two most recent financial audits. Our FY 2023–2024 audit will not be available by the submission deadline. Are the FY 2021–2022 and FY 2022–2023 audits permissible? If additional documentation of more recent fiscal activities is required, could you specify what would be acceptable?
	ApplicantQuestion: For the two required letters of support addressed to HHSC (board and community organization), can you confirm the correct contact/address? Specifically, should they be addressed to: Health and Human Services Commission ATTN: Julia Solis Tower Building Room 108 1100 W. 49th St., MC 2020 Austin, Texas 78756 Additionally, should these letters also be addressed to the submission contact listed on page 42?
	ApplicantQuestion: The guide references the service list for reporting in FVNet during the grant period. Is a list of services required for this application, similar to what was required in the previous cycle?
	ApplicantQuestion: There appears to be a discrepancy in the submission deadlines. Section 1.1 on page 6 mentions February 3rd, while the main document and addendum in section 7.1 specify February 24th. Can you confirm the correct submission deadline?
	AgencyResponse: Please refer to Addendum 2 for updated language.
	AgencyResponse: Please refer to Addendum 2 for updated language.
	AgencyResponse: Please refer to Addendum 2 for updated language.
	AgencyResponse: This RFA is to procure new Shelter and Nonresidential Center grants. All existing Shelter and Nonresidential grants will end on August 31st, 2025. If your agency is interested in applying for a FY26 Shelter or Nonresidential services grant, an application must be submitted through this RFA procurement. 
	AgencyResponse: A safe home is not considered an additional shelter and should not be included on Form E - Program Readiness Form. The requirements of safe homes can be found under the Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §356.509.
	AgencyResponse: Please only include in your application information about current shelter facilities and programming.
	AgencyResponse: Previously funded Applicant may apply for funding similar to the most recent annual award amount for HHSC Shelter or Nonresidential Services.
	AgencyResponse: HHSC will use the latter: January 10, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. Central Time
	AgencyResponse: Please call the HHSC IT Help Desk at 855-435-7181 for assistance with downloading PDF documents. 
	AgencyResponse: The Original Application should contain the Applicant's entire application that include the Budget.Additionally, Exhibit B and Exhibit C are to be submitted in its original Excel format. Please see Addendum 2 for the current Exhibits B and C.
	AgencyResponse: a. The only requirement regarding page numbering is that the application must include the page number for each section of the proposal. b. The location of the page number is at the sole discretion of the Applicant.c. Template documents do not need to be formatted.
	AgencyResponse: Current grantees can refer to their current contract and attachments for their previous application. 
	AgencyResponse: For Applicants who have never received funds for HHSC Shelter or Nonresidential Services, the maximum funding Applicants may apply for is $140,000.  Previously funded Applicant may apply for funding similar to the most recent annual award amount for HHSC Shelter or Nonresidential Services.
	AgencyResponse: Addenda are the notifications to a change information within the solicitation and should be referred to for the most up to date information about the RFA. The Addenda can be found on the Request for Applications HHSC webpage. All Addenda must be signed and returned with the application submission.Applicant may title Addenda and subsequent Cover Page(s) at their sole discretion. 
	AgencyResponse: The person can submit if the person submitting the application is authorized to sign the Application on behalf of the Applicant and to bind the Applicant under any Grant Agreement that may result from the submission of the Application.
	AgencyResponse: Both the FY 2026 and FY 2027 Budget Templates have been updated and provided in Addendum 2.
	AgencyResponse: The application submission deadline is 2/24/2025 at 10:30AM CT. Addenda are the notifications to a change information within the solicitation and should be referred to for the most up to date information about the RFA. The Addenda need to be signed and returned with the application submission.HHSC will use the date on Addendum 1: February 24, 2025 by 10:30AM Central Time
	AgencyResponse: The RFA does not limit grantees the ability to operate a certain number of shelters.
	AgencyResponse: Subcontractor is defined as: Any entity or individual (including a subcontractor of a subcontractor)that contracts with a prime contractor to work or contribute toward completing work under a purchase order or other contract. The term does not include employees of the contractor but includes contracted workers who will work on the contract.
	AgencyResponse: Grantees must maintain a secure database for the purpose of documenting and reporting program activities. Grantee shall not report any personally identifiable data to HHSC FVP for the purpose of program reporting requirements through the HHSC FVNet file transfer portal.A sample of the HHSC data elements can be found in Exhibit E, Sample Data Element Guide. A sample of the format needed for data to be uploaded in the FVNet portal can be found in Exhibit F, Sample Data Format Guide.
	AgencyResponse: Please see the answer to Questions #7 and Question #9 above.
	AgencyResponse: If asserting that information provided in its Application is exempt from disclosure under the PIA, the Applicant must follow all three steps to provide a Marked Original Application, certify Exhibit A, HHS Solicitation Affirmations, Applicant’s confidential information assertion and the filing of its Public Information Act Copy, and submit a public information act copy of the application. If Applicant does not mark the Original Application, provide the required certification in Exhibit A, HHS Solicitation Affirmations, and submit the Public Information Act Copy, the Application will be considered to be public information.Applicant will submit:-Original Application marked with "CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION" and identify, adjacent to each portion of the Application that is exempt from public disclosure. No redactions are to be made in the Original Application.-Submit a separate Public Information Act Copy of the Application marked with "Public Information Act Copy" and redact each portion that is exempt from public disclosure.
	AgencyResponse: Please call the HHSC IT Help Desk at 855-435-7181 for assistance with downloading PDF documents. 
	AgencyResponse: Both the FY 2026 and FY 2027 Budget Templates have been updated and provided in Addendum 2.
	AgencyResponse: Both the FY 2026 and FY 2027 Budget Templates have been updated and provided in Addendum 2.
	AgencyResponse: Both the FY 2026 and FY 2027 Budget Templates have been updated and provided in Addendum 2.
	AgencyResponse: The de minimis is 15%. The form has been updated in Addendum 2.
	AgencyResponse: Web Browser PDF Viewer Information can be found at the following link: https://www.hhs.texas.gov/web-browser-pdf-viewer-information
	AgencyResponse: You may apply for funding, however a 990 is not considered independent audited financial statements.
	AgencyResponse: ARP fundings end on September 30th, 2025 and are not within the scope of this RFA. Please apply for funding up to the amount received under this grant previously minus the amount received under the HSC ARP and HHSC ARP COVD-19 Mitigation Grant.
	AgencyResponse: For Applicants who have never received funds for HHSC Shelter or Nonresidential Services, the maximum funding Applicants may apply for is $140,000.  Previously funded Applicant may apply for funding similar to the most recent annual award amount for HHSC Shelter or Nonresidential Services.
	AgencyResponse: Administrative costs associated with preparing the grant application is considered a pre-award cost and therefore unallowable, per CFR 200.456.Administrative costs for administrative staff post award are allowable.
	AgencyResponse: Both the FY 2026 and FY 2027 Budget Templates have been updated and provided in Addendum 2.
	AgencyResponse: The financial support tab is not included in this RFA due to potential uncertainty of other funding sources at time of application. Once awards are negotiated, an updated budget pages will be prepared by the applicant.
	AgencyResponse: Both the FY 2026 and FY 2027 Budget Templates have been updated and provided in Addendum 2.
	AgencyResponse: Yes, the FY 2021–2022 and FY 2022–2023 audits are acceptable.
	AgencyResponse: Please address the letter of support to the Health and Human Services Commission. No physical address is required. Please include these letters of support with Form C in the format and organization as required by Sections 8.3 and 8.6 of this RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Exhibit E, Sample Data Element Guide is a sample only and is not representative of all required data elements. FVP is updating data elements to match changes to Human Resources Code (HRC) Chapter 51. The final version of the guides will be provided upon Grant award. 
	AgencyResponse: Please see the answer to Question #12 above.



